Date: Tue, 28 Sep 1999 11:13:34 -0700

From: Pam Contag <prcontag@xenogen.com>

To: 'Dave Warner' <davew@well.com>

Hi David,

I wanted to keep in touch and ask how things were going.  I would also like

to invite you up to Xenogen to run a few experiments on your system whenever

you think the time is right.  We have Staph, Strep, Pseudomonas and E. coli

all labeled for an MIC type assay and I think there is value in assaying

your system over time in comparison with a control wavelength.

Pam Contag

From:         Dave Warner

> Sent:         Tuesday, September 28, 1999 11:53 AM

> To:   Pam Contag

> Subject:      Re: your mail

>

> pam

>

>

> now i know that you are psychic!!!!

>

> the beam of life has taken off... well it is starting to anyway..

> a new company has been formed and they  have decided to punch through the

> fda....

> we have a meeting with the board of dir's tomorrow... to get permission to

begin to validate the  phenomena...

> you are at the top of my list of people to contact  when i get the signal

to move forward with some of the basic science

>

>

ive learned more about the fda and biz development in the past 3 weeks

then i ever wanted to know....

>

this "suit think" is really an interesting challange....

>

>

would it be possible to do some "under the radar experiments to see if we

get any early effects... before i pursue the more formal studies....

>

looking forward to working with you ...

your timming is great....

>

my suspicion is that shaun is lurking some where..  ;-)

i will contact you friday and would like to know what my options are for

> establishing a relationship with your company....

>

>

> thanks for the ping....

> contact you friday

>

· davew    

>                    Date: Tue, 28 Sep 1999 12:43:17 -0700

From: Pam Contag <prcontag@xenogen.com>

To: 'Dave Warner' <davew@well.com>

Subject: RE: your mail     

Hi David-Everything is possible! Talk to you Friday. Pam      

Date: Tue, 28 Sep 1999 17:46:01 -0700 (PDT)

From: Dave Warner <davew@well.com>

To: Pam Contag <prcontag@xenogen.com>

Subject: RE: Hi -Everything is possible!

p

this is the basis for them moving on the beam of life                               

http://s012.infomall.org/bolt/loma-linda-bolt.htm

http://s012.infomall.org/bolt/BFS_files/v3_document.htm

what is the temporal resolution of the imaging

i mean the interframe interval  ..

how many times a second can we grab a frame ...

what are the average time deltas to be able to detect a quantifiable

change  in the experiments that you have been doing

im interested in some microscopic ... ie micro culture dynamics

any way... lots of things to try....

...

from the future

davew

